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TO: Jodi DeLucia, Superintendent HUCATION

 

June 4, 2025

   
FROM:Matthew Metzger, Business Officialo>

SUBJECT:Security Services RFP #2526-03

Recommendapproval of the bid award for Snoop Investigations and Security, LLC.of
Monroe, NY for security services, Bid # 2526-03 at an estimated cost of $199,180 for the 2025-

26 school year. This estimate is projected upon 5,824 hours of coverage. This covers the period

July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026. The contract can be extended in one-yearintervals 4 times

through the 2029-30 school year.

BOCESreceived 15 bids from separate vendors in responseto the Security Services bid. Based

upon the scoring matrix established, Snoop Investigations had the highest ranking, which
included categories such as cost; qualifications, supervision, compliance and other value add
services. Additionally, the Superintendent and members of cabinet met with a representative

from Snoop Investigation. Based upon the scoring matrix andthe interview, we feel that they
will provide the best value of services to our agency.

MM/cb

Dutchess BOCES, 5 BOCES Road, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601 | 845.486.4800 | www.dcboces.org

Participating districts: Arlington | Beacon | Dover | Hyde Park | Millbrook | Pawling | Pine Plains | Poughkeepsie | Red Hook | Rhinebeck|

Spackenkill | Wappingers | Webutuck
An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer
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